

YOUSSEF EMARA



UI/UX Designer



A Highly skilled Designer with around 9 Years of experience with Ui/UX Design, with a deep understanding of web design techniques and mobile app ui/ux workflows. With a history full of wearing different hats within the design process from A until Z.



Website

www.youssefcv.com



Mobile

+201007686231



E-mail

youssif.emara@gmail.com



EXPERIENCE

- **WEB/GRAPHICS DESIGNER** | 2010 - 2011

Khellan Digital Solution

I started my career as a junior designer for a year for the company's services, which is designing advertising banners and websites.

- **WEB/GRAPHICS DESIGNER** | 2011 - 2013

InterTeleco Technologies

I have continued my professional development by providing design services for many of the projects the company has worked on successfully.

- **UI/UX DESIGNER** | 2013 - 2017

Enjaz Technologies

I worked on developing myself while taking different courses, and I also added many administrative skills that help develop my career.

- **UI/UX DESIGNER** | 2017 - 2020

Digital Lines

My interest in keeping up with modern technologies and with the advent of the mobile app market, I changed to developing mobile apps skills and developed many projects.



SKILLS

- **HARD**

Adobe Photoshop ●●●●●

Adobe Illustrator ●●●●●

Adobe XD ●●●●●

HTML5 ●●●●●

CSS3 ●●●●●

Jquery ●●●●●

- **SOFT**

Creativity ●●●●●

Hare Work ●●●●●

Team Work ●●●●●

Flexibility ●●●●●



EDUCATION

- **TANTA UNIVERSITY**

Bachelor of Accounting and Business Management

2011

- **YAT LEARNING**

YAT Professional Diploma in Web Design

2009